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To whom it may concern Date 22 July 2025  

Enquiries Nokuzola Jack 

E-mail address jackn@eskom.co.za 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Request for Enquiry Number E1531GXNOU 

Description  Pre-qualification for the supply of nuclear fuel fabrication, fuel components, fuel related engineering studies and 
support services. 

Tender Questions Closing Date 22 July 2025 

 

Item  Questions  Answers  

1.  It seems there is a typo in the form Annexure K where 
enquiry n°KBG2499 is the old reference, please confirm 

The correct enquiry reference number for this tender is E1531GXNOU. Any 

reference to is an oversight and should be replaced with E1531GXNOU 

2.  Annexure D is a required document, but it is not attached. 

Can we use the same at for KBG2499 Tender?  

The updated Annexure D specific to enquiry E1531GXNOU has been 

uploaded to the Eskom tender platform and National Treasury e-Tender 

portal. Please ensure you use this version, as it contains the correct 

reference number. 

3.  It semes there is a typo in Annexure C: 7.5: "if yes to 8.4” 
instead of "if yes to 7.4"? Please confirm 

The reference in section 7.5 of Annexure C should read "if yes to 7.4". The 

mention of 8.4 is a typo. 
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4.  Is there a major change in this new RFP or is it only form 
modifications? 

There are no major changes to the scope or requirements of the RFP. The 

primary update is the change in the enquiry reference number from 

KBG2499 to E1531GXNOU.  

5.  How will Eskom inform the bidders regarding the outcome 

of this Step 1?  

The outcome of Step 1 will be published on both the Eskom Tender Bulletin 

and the National Treasury e-Tender Portal.  

6.  When will be issued the Step 2?  

 

Step 2 will be issued immediately after the finalisation of Stage 1 
evaluations. Bidders who meet the requirements of Stage 1 will be invited 
to proceed to the next phase. Timelines will be communicated accordingly. 

7.  Annexure H, for stage 2, in not attached to the RFP. Please 

clarify if this Annexure shall be transmitted by the tender as 

requested on page 13. 

Annexure H is not required for stage 1.  

 

 


